LINDA GORTON “ LEXINGTON MONICA CONRAD

DIRECTOR

MAYOR

PARKS & RECREATION
MEMORANDUM
TO: Mayor Linda Gorton

Urban County Council

FROM: Phlia (e’

Monica Conrad, Director
Division of Parks and Recreation

DATE: March 3, 2023

SUBIJECT: Change Order #1
Northeastern Park Playground Replacement
Contract # 379-2022

Request: Request Council Authorization for the Mayor to execute Change Order #1 in the
amount of $5,000.00 with L-M Asphalt Partners Ltd., dba ATS Construction to furnish labor and
materials for graffiti removal and ADA sidewalk repairs at Northeastern Park.

Purpose of Request: This change order is necessary to remove graffiti and repair the ADA
sidewalks at the Northeastern Park Playgound Replacement project.

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years? The current fiscal year cost for
labor and materials per L-M Asphalt Partners Ltd., dba ATS Construction proposal is $5,000.00.

No future budget year impact.

Are the funds budgeted? Yes, this project was funded in FY22 by the American Rescue Plan Act
in account:

3230-707602-7221-90320 Site 771 AR_NEASTN_ 2022 FED_GRANT Bud Ref 2022 $5,000.00
File Number: 0268-23

Director/Commissioner: Conrad/Ford
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